
 

 

From: Joe Grace <jgrace@graceandassociates.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 11:44 AM 
Subject: FYI - GUAD Class email 
 
Classmates, 
We are sending this email with an update on the services that are planned for our Shipmate, RADM 
Mark "Guad" Guadagnini, USN (Ret), 3rd Company, that will be held in Virginia Beach, VA., on Thursday 
the 23rd of June, 2022.   
This update is being provided from the Aviation Flag Officers Group and VADM Kenny Whitesell, 
Commander, Naval Air Forces: 
Memorial Service Information: 
* Time: Thursday, June 23rd @ 1100 
* Location: NAS Oceana, CNATTU Ceremonial Hangar (790 D Avenue, Virginia Beach, VA 23460-2299) 
* Uniform:  Flight suits worn by Active Duty 
* FLAG OFFICERS - Please RSVP NLT: COB June 16th to Denise Haines @ denise.haines@navy.mil.  This 
allow us to get rough count for set-up (cc’d). 
  
For all Classmates planning on attending, you will need to RSVP to Scott Sanders at:  
Scott.e.sanders1980@gmail.com - Please include: 
Name, Drivers License #, and State of issue.  (This is to get on base) 
  
Additional Info: 
* Follow-on reception at O-Club 
* Future plans for a burial with full honors in Arlington at a TBD date in 2023 
  
Special thanks to our Classmates, Steve "Moose" Laukaitis, RADM Scott Sanders, Curt Coughlin, and 
RADM Sam Cox.  They have stepped in to support Donna and the family with anything that they need!  If 
you would like to send a note to Donna, here is her contact information: 
Condolences to: 
Donna Guadagnini 
810 North Curzon Ct. 
Virginia Beach, VA 23452 
That is all of the information that I presently have to share with the Class.  If you are going to attend, it is 
on the base and you will need to RSVP to Scott (see information above). 
In closing, I hope that this finds each of you healthy, happy and wiser today than yesterday.  Please take 
a few moments to renew a friendship, call / Teams / Zoom / Text / Visit a Classmate and take care of 
each other.  You never know what a difference you can make. 
Please remember Randy Stefanovic as well as he prepares to bury his daughter, Olivia, this Friday in 
Boca Raton, FL.  As a Class, please reach out and let both of these families know that they are not alone!    
As always, BEAT ARMY, and as Guad would say for himself, At Altitude,  
Joe 
Joe Grace 
Class Secretary, USNA Class of 1980 
Joe.Grace@1980.usna.com (504) 915-6711 


